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II DESCRIPTION 

~CELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 
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_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

....J!UNALTERED 

_ \LTERED 

CHECK ONE 

XORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

"Small Rewrd 11 consists of three clapboard-covered frame sections, 
one of which is modern. A one story, late 18th century house to the 
east adjoins a two story c. 1830 addition to the west. Both gable roofs 
run east-west. The modern addition to the south encloses two doors, one 
in the west bay of the 18th century house and one in the east bay of the 
18JO's house. Its gable roof runs north-south. 

The earliest section measures one bay deep by three bays long. 
Two gabled dormers containing 6/6 sash appear in either side of the 
roof. Three 6/6 windows light the north side. The west window was 
once a door. The south side includes a door to the west and two 6/6 
windows to the east. Louvered shutters flank each window. The brick 
foundation is pierced by small windows, lighting a modern cellar. A 
modern exterior chimney rises against the east gable end where a pre­
vious chimney heated either floor. 

The floor plan of a single parlor on the east adjoining the western 
stair hall is reflected in the loft, with the addition of a tiny chamber 
at the north end of the hall. A door between the hall and the parlor 
opens at the north end of these rooms. At the stair landing the south 
roof slope reduces headroom to a minimum. 

Little datable woodwork remains. The first floor architraves 
match those of the addition. The stair includes bulbous-curvAd step 
ends, simple rectangular balusters, a hand rail which is mustroom­
shaped in cross section, and a square fluted newel post topped by a 
flat cap. 

Visibility of the eaves was limited but their construction 
appeared to include a flat false plate. The collars are half-lapped 
and double-nailed with wrought nails. The Jt" x 4" rafters are half­
lapped at their apex and are held by an unusual combination of one 
peg and one wrought nail. The attic as well as the first floor franrlng 
is composed of fairly heavy, hewn and rough-sawn members. 

The 18JO's house is three bays wide by four bays deep. A 6/6 
window lights either gable end in the attic. On the north side, a 
door in the east bay adjoins two 9/6 windows. Three 6/6 windows light 
the second floor. The fenestration on the south side is the same except 
for the second floor east door leading to the modern section. These 
windows are flanked by louvered shutters. On the first floor west gable 
end the four bays, from north to south, contain a 9/6 window, an exterior 
chimney, another 9/6 window, and another exterior chimney. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



__ .SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 
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_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This two-part house documents the transition, through the Federal 
period, from the vernacular 18th century house to the technically 
advanced mid-19th century house. The earliest part of Small Reward 
utilizes the then-new side hall plan rather than the older two room, 
hall and parlor plan, but without improving beyond its heavy framing 
and small size. At the stair landing the problem of the grander stair 
in the one-story house is painfully obvious. The tiny extra room 
shows the need and desire for an increase in private space. The 
1830's house shows a sophisticated,enlarged plan, but by the oaa 
spacing of the pat"lors retains its country, experimental eccentricity. 
Houses similar to Sn:ell.Ra-Brc include the Stinnett Farm (CT-28) and 
the Baden-Anderson House (CT-27). 

Small Reward vas rec€ntly saved from ruin by Dr. Page Jett and his 
son and daughter-in-law, Mr. and Hrs. Robert Page Jett. Their renova-
tj ons include a new chinmey at the east end of the first house and a two­
story gabled addition projecting southward from the junction of the two 
houses. 

Robert S. Harrison obtained this property in the estate settlement 
of his father Robert Harrison in 1867. Further research vas halted by 
the lack of inforrr~tion before the 1882 courthouse fire. The house is 
believed to stand on the 1688 hrl gran.t of 111 acres to Richard Smith, 
11 Small Reward". 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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#'7 continued paee 1. (CT-225) 

The two 5:1 common bond chimneys rise two stories before their 
untiled shoulders step in to a narrower stack. Their faces also step 
in several courses at this level. Two-course water tables across the 
front of the chimney bases do not continue around the sides. A brick 
foundation underpins the house. 

The stair halls of both houses run side by side. 
by a door at the north end. The orieinal shiplapped, 
clapboards of the 18th century house are preserved by 
They are visible under the 18th century stair. 

They are joined 
roueh-sawn cypress 
the 1880 1 s addition. 

Two parlors on the west adjoin the 1830's stair hall. This plan js 
repeated upstairs, aeain with a small chamber included at the north end 
of the hall. A small enclosed stair leads to the attic. On the first 
floor, the lareer north parlor jncludes the two west windows. 

Fortunately the exquisite woodwork of this part of Small Reward 
survives intact. :Each door comprises six shallow panels. A wooden box 
lock wjth incomplete mechanism is located on the inside of the attic door. 

The stair's step ends start with a small circle unfurline into a 
shallow curve. The compact newel cap, rounded with flat sides, rises as 
one piece to start the banister. The slender rounded newel post contains 
scored and beaded bands before swelling gently to its base. The balusters 
are simple rectaneles. 

First-floor architraves commence with a small Greek ovolo and astraeal 
droppine down two stepped flat sections to a beaded edee. Various sections 
of this wide moldine appear in other woodwork. The chair rail, which runs 
under the windows to form their sills, and the baseboards are composed of 
only the stepped and beaded portion; the second floor architraves comprj se 
only the Greek ovolo; and the second floor fireplace is framed by the Greek 
ovolo and astraeal moldine. 

In addition to the simple second floor mantel, elaborate mantels survive 
in the two parlors. The lareer north parlor's mantel includes diamond­
bordered panels; a deep, sharply cut Greek ovolo shelf; and pilasters, 
each of whose two vertically runnine quirk oeee and astragal moldjne strips 
flank a central raised, double-beaded moldine. The simpler mantel is sjmilar, 
but lacks the panels. 

Althoueh the uneven composition of the west wall of the 1830 1 s house 
raises the suspicion of more than one building period, the entire framine 
under the first floor was observed to be of only one build. The thin flat 
joists were roueh sawn on their lone edees and hewn on their short edees. 
They lap over, without mortising into, the sills. 

All the nails used in the attic constructjon were machine-cut with 
only slightly less than per.feet heads. These nails hold eable-end studs 
into the rafters, and attach the wide floorboards to the ioists. Because 
of the varied positions of empty mortises the rafters app;ar to have been 
re-used, perhaps from the steeply sloping roof of a one-story buildjng. 
Their ~pex is now sjmply butted and nailed; their feet rest on the floor­
boards, which in effect serve as informal flat false plates. 



#7 Description continued paee 2. (CT-225) 

?Ii.eat House 
A 10' x 12' eable-roofed outbuildine of unusual construction sits to 

the south of the southeast corner of the house. Its single batten door 
is located at the east end of the north side. The buildine rests on brick 
piers. Much of its roueh-sawn butted vertical sidine and wide plank floori?:E 
appears to be orieinal. All of the building's framing members are hewn and 
rough-sawn. 

T1.ro ceiling joists span the interior, lapped over and pegeed into the 
side plates. These joists carry flat false plates, on which the rafter 
feet rest. The rafters are mortised, tenoned, and peeeed at their apex. 
Four sets of collar beams, one at either end and two across the interior, 
are composed of three tiers each. These "collars" are half-lapped over 
and triple-nailed into the rafters with machine-cut nails whose flat heads 
have slightly irregular edges. 

This outbuildine's wall construction is a type I have not observed 
elsewhere. Four large corner posts receive series of mortised 4" x 4" 
square "side rails" spaced 4" apart. This still leaves room along the 
corner posts for a pair of mortise-tenon-peeged anele braces along each 
side, diagonally crossing these so-called "side-rails" across their interior 
faces but not attaching to them. Because of this 4 11 spacing, the "rails" 
do not truly represent log or plank construction, although they may have 
evolved from those types. This heavy "horizontal" rather than vertical, or 
stud, framine is ideal for rece1v1ne the vertical planks·which were nailed 
to it. Was this arrangement perhaps part of the transition from horizontalyy 
to vertically sided barns? 

Accordine to Dr. Page C. Jett, this building was used for hanging 
meats after they had been smoked. The meat house appears to be contempo~sry 
with the 1830's house. 

Tobacco B:i.rn 
The orieinal 24' x 32' section of this c. 1830's tobacco barn is now 

shedded on all four sides. The framing contains many re-used and replace­
ment parts. The original members are hewn and rough-sawn. Tjers of 
horizontal rails, four on either side and three on either end, are half­
lapped over posts and nailed with wroueht spikes. Heavy anele braces are 
mortised and peeeed into the corner posts and sills. 

The eaves construction includes a rectaneular false plate. Three 
tiers of collar beams are lapped over and nailed into the rafters, which 
appear to be mortise-tenon-pegeed together. 

A tobacco prize is located under the east shed. Its mechanical works 
are cast iron, while its frame consists of circular-sawn wooden members 
mortise-tenon-peeeed together. 

other Sites 
A cemetery with fieldstone headstones,and the site of a saw mill 

which operated into the early 20th century,exist on the property. 
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134:518 
Oct. 6, 1971 

128:704 
May 4, 1971 

Jl.B¥841267 
Aug. 4, 1966 

JLB#84:269 
Aug. 4, 1966 

AAHl14:257 

GW!W9a353 

CT-225 

"Small Reward" Mr. & Mrs. Robert Page Jett 

Gran tor 

Page c. Jett 
Robert o. Burch 

2 lots: #1; 182 acres 

Grantee 

Starke, Inc. 
Page c. Jett 

11; 30 acres between pa.reel #1 and Plum Point 
Huntingtown Road 

Portion allotted to Robert S. Harrison in pa.rti tion of 
lands of his father, Robert Harrison (Equity: Dec. 11, 1'867) 

Israel M. & Mary M. Joblin Martha S. , OU ver H. , 
Robert O. Burch 

3/4 interest in 2 lots (Joint Tenants) 

Mabel s. Coleman Martha s., Oliver H., 
Robert O. Burch 

1/4 interest in 2 lots (Joint Tenants) 

Wa. R. Burch, Jr.; Oscar Sallie M. Burch 
L. Burch, Martha s. Burch, 
Oliver H. Burch 
4/5 interest 
Sallie dies May 27, 192? 
Wa. R. • s share to Mabel S. Coleman 
Oscar's share to his heirs, Elsie &. Robert Burch 
Martha s. Burch 
Oliver H. Burch 

and 

and 

Apr 13, 1909 Frank T. Harrison Wm. R. Burch 

JLB#84:264 

SS#t 137 

1/2 interest to his sister Sallie M. Burch's husband 

Robert s. Harrison 
(through will) 

Sallie M. Burch & Frank T. Harrison 

Nov 22, 1879 Robert s. Harrison Martha Harrison Mannar 
Robert's widow Martha, now ma.rried to Claiborn 
Mannar, granted 182 acres from his 630 acre estate 
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